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September 25, 2018

Ramon Leon

Program Chief, Preparedness Division

Riverside County Emergency Management Department
4210 Riverwalk Parkway, Suite 300

Riverside, CA 92503

Dear Mr. Leon:

We have received documentation from the Hemet Unified School District, Eastern Municipal Water District, City
of Murrieta, and County of Riverside confirming their adoption of the Riverside County Multi-jurisdictional Local
Hazard Mitigation Plan. These jurisdictions are now in compliance with the planning requirements of the
Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000.

The Riverside County Multi-jurisdictional Local Hazard Mitigation Plan is valid for five years from the approval
date, August 30, 2018, for all approved participants. The plan must be reviewed, updated and submitted to FEMA
Region IX for approval at least once every five years. An updated list of the current status of participating
Jurisdictions is enclosed with this letter.

The approval of this plan ensures the Riverside County’s continued eligibility for project grants under FEMA’s
Hazard Mitigation Assistance programs, including the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Pre-Disaster Mitigation
Program, and Flood Mitigation Assistance Program. All requests for funding, however, will be evaluated
individually according to the specific eligibility, and other requirements of the particular program under which
applications are submitted.

Also, approved hazard mitigation plans may be eligible for points under the National Flood Insurance Program’s
Community Rating System (CRS). Additional information regarding the CRS can be found at
hitps://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program-community-rating-system or through your local
floodplain manager.

If you have any questions regarding the planning or review processes, please contact JoAnn Scordino,
Community Planner, at (510) 627-7225 or by email at joann.scordino@fema.dhs.gov.

Sincerely,

WLHVES S

’Fﬁ\{ Juliette Hayes
Director
Mitigation Division
FEMA, Region IX
cc: Julie Norris, Mitigation and Dam Safety Branch Chief, California Governor’s Office of

Emergency Services
Jennifer Hogan, State Hazard Mitigation Officer, California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services

www.fema.gov



Status of Participating Jurisdictions as of September 25, 2018

_Jurisdictions — Adopted and Approved

4 | Jurisdiction
1 | City of Corona 0/5/2018
2 | City of Hemet 8/28/2018
3 | City of Murrieta 9/4/2018
4 | City of Perris 8/28/2018
5 | Eastern Municipal Water District | 9/19/2018
6 § Hemet Unified School District 9/18/2018
7 | High Valley Water District 8/15/2018
8 | Idyllwild Fire Protection District 8/28/2018
9 | Morongo Band of Mission Indians | 4/3/2018
10 | Rancho California Water District 9/13/2018
11 | Riverside County 9/18/2018
12 | Santa Ana Water Project Authority | 8/21/2018
13 | Western Municipal Water District | 11/1/2017
Jurisdictions — Approvable Pending Adoption
| Jurisdictio
1 | City of Banning
2 | City of Beaumont
3 | City of Blythe
4 | City of Calimesa
5 | City of Canyon Lake
6 | City of Cathedral
7 | City of Coachella
8 | City of Desert Hot Springs
9 | City of Eastvale
10 | City of Indian Wells
11 | City of Indio
12 { City of Jurupa Valley
13 | City of La Quinta
14 | City of Lake Elsinore
15 | City of Norco
16 | City of Palm Desert
17 | City of Palm Springs
18 | City of Rancho Mirage
19 | City of Riverside
20 | City of San Jacinto
21 | City of Temecula
22 | City of Wildomar
23 | Beaumont Unified School District
24 | Desert Sands Unified School District
25 | Imperial Irrigation Water District
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26

Kaiser Permanente

27

ELake Elsinore Unified School District

28

Moreno Valley Unifited School Disirict

29 | Perris High Unified School District

30 | Riverside Community College District
31 { Riverside County Office of Education
32 | Riverside Unified School District

33 | San Jacinto Unified School District
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